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The First National State Bank built in 1912 is a twelve (12) 
story rectangluar block structure. The building is presented in column 
form with the lowest two (2) stories representing a base; the middle 
seven (7) stories the shaft and the top two (2) stories as the capital. 
The building is three (3) bays wide on its front (east) facand and six 
(6) bays on the side. The rear has had a four (4) bay addition in 1924.

The ground floor is used entirely for banking purposes. The bank 
is articulated as an elongated atrium with a collonade on three (3) 
sides. It begins one (1) bay beyond the entrance and ends one (1) 
bay before the rear. Laterally it extends from the left (north) wall 
to one (1) bay before the right (south) wall. On the right a long 
space is cordoned off. This space contains meeting rooms, a winding 
stair with landings and three (3) elevators.

The second (2nd) floor contains a gallery which overlooks the first 
(1st) floor. The other floors have a standard plan with office spaces or 
the left and a central meeting room and the elevators on the right.

On the exterior each bay has a large arched window. The arches 
rest upon piers with superimposed corinthian pilasters that support a 
full entablature which surmounts the ground floor. The spandrels of 
the arches are decorated with circular motifs.

The frontal three (3) bays are similar except that the pilasters 
are replaced with free standing corinthian columns and the entablature 
is surmounted by a balustrade. The third (3rd) floor, which appears as 
the second (2nd) story from the exterior is surmounted by a cornice, and 
has decorative panels between the bays. The middle seven (7) stories 
are not decorated. The top two (2) stories are separated from the 
lower floors by a heavy frieze. The upper story windows take the form 
of Romanesque double arches. The spandrels of the arches are decorated 
with cartouches. The upper story is surmounted by a frieze with 
recurring "s" motifs and a wide overhang roof.

The bays on all floors except the first two (2) form double 
windows. The interior collonade is articulated with piers, lunettes 
and doric pilasters.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The First National State Bank is significant for several reasons, 
It houses the eighth (8th) oldest institution in the history of New 
Jersey banking. It was designed by Cass Gilbert, a renewed architect 
of the period. Also, it is one of the few buildings in Newark to 
remain on the original site since the banks organization in 1812.

Archeology - Historic

What used to be not an unordinary practice has today become rare 
The cornerstone of the First National Bank contains a time capsule. 
It contains such items as copies of the Evening News of that day (May 
3, 1911), the date of the cornerstone laying; explanatory manuals 
describing the actions of the City's Common Council and the State's 
legislature, examples of the Banks "present" currency (unchanged 
denominations since 1912) and specimens of some of its early issues. 
Photographs of the directors and officers of the Bank complete the 
information included in the stone.

Architecture

The First National State Bank was designed by Cass Gilbert, 
just finished his design for the Woolworth Building when he was 
commissioned to do the design for the First National State Bank.

He had

The First National State Bank's significance lies in the fact 
that it is one of the earliest skyscrapers in Newark, and in New Jersey

The design by Gilbert can be viewed as typical of the prevailing 
classical style of turn of the century skyscrapers. The free standing 
columns at the front entrance made the building a little more pre­ 
tentious than the prototypes of this building.
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Economics

The First National State Bank holds the eighth (8th) oldest 
charter in the history of New Jersey Banking. Originally granted 
under the named State Bank of Newark in 1812. William S. Pennington, 
governor of New Jersey from 1813-1815 was the first president.

The bank set a precident on April 7, 1813 with an 8 1/2% dividend 
and has never missed a payment in its history. The banks early 
sturdiness allowed a $8,000.00 loan to the State. At one time the 
United States treasury considered opening an account there.

The bank received its National charter on May 29, 1865 and opened 
on August 1st, as the National State Bank of Newark.

In 1949 the bank took a radical departure from the norm and offered 
mortgages and personal loans in its first direct appeal to the people.

In 1950 the bank merged with two other: The Orange First National 
Bank and the United States Trust Company. Eventually the bank merged 
with the Lincoln National Bank; Irvington Trust Company; First National 
of Millburn Citizens Bank and Trust Company of Caldwell; and the 
"Biggest Merger in New Jersey Bank History" the First National State 
Bank and Federal Trust. The combined assets from this joining made 
the bank the second largest of any kind in the State.

Community Planning

When the bank was organized in 1813 its first home was just that, 
the John Ailing Residence at Broad and Market Streets. A little more 
than one (1) month later the bank directors began looking for a 
permanent place. The major reason the present site was chosen was 
that it was next to the Old First Presbyterian Church (which is listed 
on the National Register of Historic Places). This offered the 
atmosphere of home that any bank would cherish.

The bank officials were concerned from the beginning that the 
bank became a part of the community. The first structure stretched 
the full 49 feet frontage of the lot and its exterior had many 
residential elements. In fact, it resembled a two-story home of the
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day. The founders planned the structure this was contemplating the 
possibility of changing times so that their building could serve as 
private residence in the event the public didn't take to banking. 
Though somewhat more ornate, the banks second structure built in 
1868 had many of the same residential qualities for possible owner­ 
ship changes. The present building, however, arrived in a different 
age and due to the expanding businesses in the downtown Newark area, 
maximum planning was needed to preserve the image of the bank's 
strength while conforming to the small size (49' x 117'). In 
addition in designing the structure Gilbert had to deal with "Old 
First" with its massive brownstone side and towering white steeple. 
The bank and the church have always maintained a positive relationship 
An agreement was drawn up in which during each quarter of the fiscal 
year the bank made out a check for $175.00-$700 a year in which the 
church would agree not to construct anything to interfere with the 
light and air space on the south side of the bank. The 1872 pact also 
made the bank agree to keep its window shades drawn on Sundays in 
reverence to the Church's Sabbath.


